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From: Eudy, Michael
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 4:48 PM
To: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: FW: NRC Schedule Letter

 
 

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 11:02 AM 
To: Eudy, Michael 
Subject: RE: NRC Schedule Letter 
 
Mike – Pages are missing in the pdf file, and I can not find this ML 3 in ADAMS.  Can you please send me a corrected 
version? 
 
Thanks. 
 
Dave Distel 
 

From: Eudy, Michael [mailto:Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 10:54 AM 
To: Distel, David J:(GenCo) 
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource 
Subject: RE: NRC Schedule Letter 
 
It was issued 12/1/11 for immediate release.  See attached. 
 
Michael A. Eudy - Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/NGE1&2 
301-415-3104 
 
 
 

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 9:19 AM 
To: Eudy, Michael 
Subject: NRC Schedule Letter 
 
Mike- Has NRC issued the VCS ESPA revised schedule letter?  Ronaldo Jenkins called Marilyn Kray last Thursday to go 
over the revised schedule milestones.  Appreciate if you could email me a courtesy copy of the signed letter when it is 
available. 
 
Thanks. 
Dave Distel 
 
 
David J. Distel 
Exelon Generation 
New Plant Regulatory Engineer 
Nuclear Project Development   
610-765-5517 
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david.distel@exeloncorp.com 
 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 
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notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
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